CHRISTIAN M. FRIMPONG

Jönköping, Sweden • +46736193728 • christianmensahf@gmail.com • LinkedIn • Portfolio

SOFTWARE ENGINEER | UI/UX DESIGN | REACT | ANGULAR | NODE

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I'm an experienced software engineer skilled in Angular, React and Node.js. I've led projects using AWS (EC2, S3), Docker, Kubernetes, and Agile methodologies (Scrum and Kanban), improving performance and mentoring my team. I excel at managing projects and enhancing user experiences.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Frontend Development: Angular(RxJS, NgRx), React, TypeScript, JavaScript, Figma
- Backend Development: Node.js, API Design, RESTful Services
- Cloud Infrastructure and Version Control: AWS, (EC2, S3) Docker, Kubernetes, Git
- Agile Methodologies: Scrum, Kanban, Sprint Planning, JIRA
- Performance Optimization: Jest, Cypress, Code Review, Automated Testing, CI/CD
- Soft Skills: Leadership, Team Collaboration, Adaptability, Problem-Solving, Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

React Native Technical Lead (White Orange Technologies LLC.)

Jun 2023 - May 2024

- Led the development of a remittance app, overseeing UI/UX for 60 screens in Figma
- Managed AWS cloud infrastructure, ensuring scalability and security.
- Mentored new developers, improving their skills in modern technologies
- Worked in Agile teams, participating in stand-ups, sprint planning, and retrospectives.

Software & UI/UX Designer (White Orange Technologies LLC.)

Mar 2022 - May 2023

- Developed wireframes and prototypes to effectively communicate design ideas and gather user feedback..
- Developed a feedback mechanism and session management features, boosting app security.
- Migrated our codebase from React-Redux to React Query while maintaining high code quality and reducing load time by 30%

Software Engineer (Crigo Web Services)

Jun 2019 - Feb 2022

- Specialized in web development using JavaScript, Angular, and Node.js.
- Increased user retention by 15% with a personalized content algorithm.
- Raised testing coverage from 40% to 80%, leading to higher-quality code and fewer bugs.

UI/UX Designer & Branding Consultant (Z-Tech Multimedia)

Jun 2018 - May 2019

- Designed intuitive and engaging user interfaces using tools like Figma, Adobe & Sketch.
- Created visually appealing graphics using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign.

EDUCATION

Software and UI/UX Design (University of Education - Bachelor's)

Sep 2013 - May 2017

CERTIFICATIONS

• Frontend Development (Free Code Camp).